# PEDRO SOARES

351 935 447 616 pncsoares@gmail.com

pncsoares.com

Porto, Portugal

Portuguese Native English B2

#### **PROFILE**

I am a full-stack developer with experience in .NET Core, C#, Node, TypeScript, REST services, SQL Server, PostgreSQL, Angular, React and Next as main technologies. I like to lead teams, share knowledge and develop APIs and web applications.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# Full-stack developer, NCS IT Solutions — 2022-present

Responsible for requirements gathering, bug fixes, implementation of new features and code improvements, code reviewer, deploy to stage and production, technical leader, team leader, instructor of new resources and mentoring of junior developers.

# Full-stack developer, craftable software — 2021-2022

Responsible for mentoring of junior developers, requirements gathering, bug fixes and implementation of new features. Main focus was on the proprietary CMS and package-managing solutions. Main challenges involved maintaining and evolving consistent solution accommodating complex business flows and ensuring strict latency requirements.

# Full-stack developer, ITSCREDIT — 2018-2021

Responsible for requirements gathering, creation of credit simulators (housing, consumption, credit card, companies, etc), development of new features, management and mentoring of junior developers, creation of data model, algorithm and Data Warehouse tasks, creation of decision algorithms using artificial intelligence, gateway creation with REST API, implementation of unit tests, code reviewer and implementation of Microsoft DevOps.

### Full-stack developer, ITSector — 2014-2018

Responsible for requirements gathering, bug fixes, implementation of new features and code improvements, code reviewer, deploy to stage and production, technical leader, team leader and instructor of new resources, customer support.

### **EDUCATION**

Universidade Portucalense Infante D. Henrique, Porto — Bachelor's degree in Information Technologies and Systems, 2014

# **SKILLS**

.NET Core, C#, SQL Server, PostgreSQL, REST, Node, TypeScript, JavaScript, Tailwind CSS, Angular, React, Next, Docker, DevOps.